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1. Question 1: Section 3.6.5, Page 19, This section labeled, "Contractor Affidavit" says to 
include Document #5 Proposer Certifications. The Contractor Affidavit is listed as 
Document #9 on the Proposal Checklist (Document #1). Is the Proposer Certification the 
correct form for this section? 
 
Answer 1: See Addendum #1. 
 

2. Question 2: Section 3.6.6, Page 19 This section says to include Document #A6. There is no 
document attached in the RFP for #A6, nor is it listed on the Proposal Checklist (Document 
#1? 
 
Answer 2: See Addendum #1. 
 

3. Question 3: Section 3.7, Page 20, This section says to include Document #A7 the 
Certification Regarding Lobbying. There is no document attached in the RFP for A#7, nor is 
it listed on the Proposal Checklist (Document #1). The Certification Regarding Lobbying is 
listed as Document #13? 
 
Answer 3: See Addendum #1. 
 

4. Question 4: Section 4.2.3, Page 26, As noted at the pre-proposal conference: the scoring in 
the table in this section is slightly different than the scoring noted in section 3.7 and also 
on pages 5-7 of Part 3 Scope of Services.  Please clarify the scoring. 
 
Answer 4: See Addendum #1. 
 

5. Question 5: Section 4.2.4, Page 26, as noted at the pre-proposal conference: the total 
combined score 'formula' includes a Phase 3; there is no other reference to a Phase 3 in 
the document.  Please confirm that the 'formula' does not include a Phase 3. 
 
Answer 5: See Addendum #1. 


